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GUILFORD COUNTY 
SCHOOLS 

Request for Proposals 
Addendum: 3/22/24 
Purchasing Department 

 501 W. Washington Street  
Greensboro, NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Request for Proposals: 6638 

Velicia Moore Proposal due date: April 9, 2024 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: Athletic Training Services 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum 1 to RFP 6638 Athletic Training Services. 
The following update by Guilford County Schools (GCS), please see below.  
 

1. Certificate of Insurance, Page 3: The statement "The insurance policies to which this certificate refers 
shall not be altered or canceled until after ten (10) days' written notice of such cancellation or alteration 
has been sent by certified mail to the Guilford County Board of Education, Greensboro, North Carolina." 
If an organization's insurance carrier has potential to be amended based on organizational 
requirements, does GCS have concern with an altered insurance carrier if the organization can produce 
a Certificate of Insurance from the new carrier? A) NO 

2. Public Liability Insurance, Page 3: Our organization does not provide insurance coverage for 
Independent Contractors; we request they secure their own Professional and General Liability 
coverage, and then request proof of this coverage. Is this acceptable? A) You would need to assure 
GCS that the coverage of independent contractors functions sufficiently to cover as if you were insured 
pursuant to these provisions. 

3. Public Liability Insurance, Page 3: There is no "occurrence form of policy" for professional liability. The 
industry provides "Claims Made" policies with secure tail coverage. Is this acceptable? A) Yes. Tails are 
acceptable if maintained for a sufficient period of time. 

4. Additional Insured Status, Page 13: Is Guilford County Schools asking to be named as an additional 
insured on the Professional and General Liability Policy? A) YES 

5. Additional Insured Status, Page 13: There is no prior mention of Automobile insurance, can you provide 
additional clarity around this ask?  A) If the athletic trainer or other staff assigned by the contractor will 
be operating a motor vehicle on GCS property, auto insurance is required. 

6. Additional Insured Status, Page 13: Will being added as additional insured for vicarious liability be 
accepted by Guilford County Schools? A) YES 

7. Proposal Form (#6), Page 15: What equipment and additional services are requested by Guilford 
County Schools? A) This would be anything additional you would have to offer outside of what is 
outlined in the RFP. There is nothing additional we are asking for. 

8. In reference to Notice to Bidders, Page 1: Will this be a public opening for review on April 9th when the 
bids are submitted? A) NO  
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